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Hi there,

Can you let me know when the statement is put up on the web and I'll get in touch with the
Law Department and a few others who are getting queries to updated them. 

Thanks,

Marcus

 

Marcus Cerny
PhD Academy Deputy Director
The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE
t: +44 (0)20 7955 6766
e: m.w.cerny@lse.ac.uk
lse.ac.uk/phdacademy

If you are a current PhD student please remember to send your queries through the PhD Academy Enquiry Form. All
other enquirers should contact phdacademy@lse.ac.uk

--------------- Original Message ---------------
From: O'Connor,D [d.o'connor@lse.ac.uk]
Sent: 07/10/2019 09:43
To: m.t.thomson@lse.ac.uk; f.metcalfe@lse.ac.uk; s.donnelly@lse.ac.uk;
phdacademy@lse.ac.uk; clive.wilson@lse.ac.uk
Subject: FW: Dissertation-gate: Tsai accuser publishes president's student record on
Facebook
 

All,

 

To be aware.

 

I understand that the student record actually went to Tsai’s office –who published the material -
and  is just using this information.

https://www.taiwannews.com.tw/en/news/3791991

 



Separately, I think we need to put a catch-all statement on our website, as this is becoming a
waste of everyone’s time.

 

I’ll draft something up today.

 

Best wishes,

 

Danny

 

 

 

Daniel O’Connor

Head of Media Relations | Communications Division

The London School of Economics and Political Science

Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE

t: +44 (0)20 7955 7417

e: oconnord@lse.ac.uk

lse.ac.uk

 

 

LSE is ranked #1 in Europe for social sciences

(QS World University Ranking 2019)

 

 

 

 



From: Windebank,S
Sent: 07 October 2019 09:31
To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Dissertation-gate: Tsai accuser publishes president's student record on Facebook

 

https://www.taiwannews.com.tw/en/news/3791991
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